Present: President Robert E Wirkner and Commissioner Jeffrey L Ohler. Absent: Vice President Lewis A Mickley. Also present to observe: Nancy Schaar, Free Press Standard reporter; Lynn Fairclough, Carroll County Auditor

IN THE MATTER OF PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

9:01 AM

Commissioner Wirkner asked that everyone join in the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

IN THE MATTER OF

RECORDINGS OF PROCEEDINGS

🔰 9:01 AM

Tyra J. Warrington, Assistant Clerk II, certified that the entire recording of the proceedings at the prior meetings are captured completely and accurately in the electronic record and are available at the office.

IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES

Motion: to approve the summary of the minutes from the regular meeting of Thursday, September 20, 2018 and electronic recording of the proceedings, **Action:** Vote was recorded as follows: YEA: President Robert E Wirkner and Commissioner Jeffrey L Ohler; NEY: None; ABSENT: Vice President Lewis Mickley; ABSTAIN: None, **Moved by** Commissioner Jeffrey L Ohler, **Seconded by** President Robert E Wirkner.

Motion carried on unanimous vote.

🔰 9:01 AM

IN THE MATTER OF BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE

9:02 AM

Commissioner Wirkner questioned if everyone on the Board would be in attendance today. Commissioner Mickley was absent.

IN THE MATTER OF

EXPENSES

Motion: to approve the following travel and membership expenses:

NAME. TITLE	DEPT.	EVENT	LOCATION	DATE	AMOUNT (not to exceed)
NAME, IIILE	DEF I.	EVENI	LOCATION	DATE	(not to exceed)
Susie Frew, Wellness Coordinator	Health Dept.	CEBCO Wellness	Columbus, OH	9/28/18	\$35.00
		Coordinators' Meeting			
Marilyn Wells, Case Mgr.	Child Support	Train the Trainer	Akron, OH	10/23/18-10/25/18	\$188.00
A = A = A = A = A = A = A = A = A = A =					

Action: Vote was recorded as follows: YEA: President Robert E Wirkner and Commissioner Jeffrey L Ohler; NEY: None; ABSENT: Vice President Lewis Mickley; ABSTAIN: None, **Moved by** Commissioner Jeffrey L Ohler, **Seconded by** President Robert E Wirkner.

Motion carried on unanimous vote.

된 9:02 AM

IN THE MATTER OF REPORT OF COUNTY DOG WARDEN

9:02 AM

Josh Long, Dog Warden, filed his report for the week of September 16, 2018 to September 22, 2018 showing 6 dogs impounded, 7 adopted out, 4 redeemed, 0 euthanized, 4 citation(s) for no license, and 0 citation(s) for running at large.

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS & RATES RESOLUTION #2018-30

RESOLUTION #2018-30 Motion: to adopt Resolution No. 2018

Motion: to adopt Resolution No. 2018-30 accepting the amounts and rates as determined by the Budget Commission and authorizing the necessary tax levies and certifying them to the County Auditor, **Action:** Upon the call of the roll, vote was recorded as follows: YEA: President Robert E Wirkner and Commissioner Jeffrey L Ohler; NEY: None; ABSENT: Vice President Lewis A Mickley None; ABSTAIN: None, **Moved by** Commissioner Jeffrey L Ohler, **Seconded by** President Robert E Wirkner. Motion carried on unanimous vote.

🔰 9:05 AM

NOTE: Full Resolution follows the end of these minutes.

IN THE MATTER OF PAYMENT OF BILLS

Motion: to approve bills submitted for payment and to authorize the County Auditor to issue her warrant on the County Treasury for payment of same, **Action:** Vote was recorded as follows: YEA: President Robert E Wirkner and Commissioner Jeffrey L Ohler; NEY: None; ABSENT: Vice President Lewis Mickley; ABSTAIN: None, **Moved by** Commissioner Jeffrey L Ohler, **Seconded by** President Robert E Wirkner.

